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Claudio Ricci

From: Miller, Jane <Jane.Miller@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 March 2022 15:38
To: Anwar, Riaz
Subject: FW: St Richards School MUGA and Woodville Centre Car Park (RA3596)

Official

Good afternoon Riaz,

Just following on from your previous email regarding car parking bays at Woodville.

LARGE CAR PARK:

Ø Ham & Petersham SOS                 x 2 cars + 1 Minibus
Ø Orchard Garden Nursery               x 1 car
Ø Woodville Staff                                 x 8 cars

So we would need a minimum of 12 spaces in the large car park, taking into account that any time in the future
should we need to park, collect or drop off vulnerable adult service users, there needs to be suitable area for tail lift
operations and wheelchairs etc.

SMALL CAR PARK:
Ø The ‘Reserved’ car space is clearly marked            x 1
Ø There is a second marked space, however although there is a space there is no third line and therefore it’s

not clear to visitors that this is another space, please can you arrange for one more line to be painted x 2
Ø At the rear of the building            x 1 reserved space + 1 Disabled space
Ø

The bin compound is now complete and it is huge, with excess space for three bins it appears larger than it needed
to be, but they have done a good job.

The Girl Guides normally operates outside of office hours or school holidays, so they can use any vacant spaces.
The Home Instead Supper Club also use Woodville outside of office hours usually 6-9.30pm

Hope this information helps,
Please let me know if you need anything further.

Kind regards
Jane

Jane Miller
Day Care & Transport Assistant Manager
The Woodville Centre, Woodville Road, Ham, Richmond, Surrey, TW10 7QW

( Office: 020 8948 0911 ~ Direct Line: 020 8734 3422 ~ Mobile: 07970 948 448
* jane.miller@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk

From: Miller, Jane
Sent: 25 March 2022 09:33
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